2021/716073

From: DYPXCPWEB®@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Sent: 12/10/2021 5:05 PM

To: "DA Submission Mailbox" <DASubmission@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Online Submission

12/10/2021

MISS elizabeth xuereb
3/ 11 moore RD
freshwater NSW 2096

RE: DA2021/1620 - 31 Moore Road FRESHWATER NSW 2096

Please do not redo the pub, increase noise or make space for more patrons. We are sick and tired of the
drunk idiots that fall out of the pub all evening and at closing time. They hang around our street yelling and
screaming waiting for an Uber or a cab, pissing in our front yard, diving on our cars, smashing glasses they
have pinched from the pub, set fire to things and damage our property.

Our gate has been broken, my car has been dented and our rubbish bins get tipped over and we have had to
clean up smashed glass and pick up the rubbish so many times we cannot count anymore. We call the police
about drunken yobbos almost on a weekly basis. We do not need more drunks in our street. There is also no
parking . We cannot find a park for ourselves let alone have people park here and leave their car overnight
while they get pissed and get a cab home. This is dangerous as there have been so many fights and large
groups screaming, and people passed out on the road and even sleeping in our front yard. There is enough
noise and drama when the pub closes now. We do not need any more Chaos. Please do not make it worse
than it already is.



